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Pam
From:
To: ey e

Sent: Saturday, 13 October 2001 12:50 PM (9
Subject:  Emily Ahmuty Monat S

Vincent Eyre 1673-1759 of Dronfield sof Thomas Eyre/lsabel Catterick
m 1703 Anne Bostock 1684-1746  dof Nathaniel Bostock/Ann Stafford
1 Edward Eyre 1706-1777
m 27 dec 1737 Sarah Whitney ’
1 Edward Eyre 1738-1823
m Mary Gardiner
1 Henry Eyre 1779-1861
m 1804 Mary Concannen -1848 of Loughrea
1 Henry Eyre
2 Rev. Edward Eyre
3 Sir Major-Gen. Vincent Eyre b 21 jan 1811 K.C.S..C.B
m1 6 sep 1833 Emily Ahmuty Monat b. 1815 d.9 March 1851 dof Col. James Monat, Bengal
Engineers

1 Col. Frederick Vincent Eyre 1835-1917

m 1863 Mary Eliza Goodeve dof Joseph Goodeve, Esq. Master of the High Court, Calcutta

2 Lieut.-Col. Vincent George Lawrence Eyre 1848-

3 Lieut.-Col. Thomas Houghton Eyre

4 Mary Harriet Eyre 1843-

m 1863 Captain Octavious Ludlow Smith, Bengal Staff Corps

m2 19 july 1860 Catherine Mary Eyre

1 Gerard Vincent Eyre dinf

Domestic Occurences 1863

1 Eyre - Goodeve : At St Paul's Cathedral on the 28th March by the Revd. J Cave Browne, M.A., Frederick
Vincent Eyre Esq Royal Artillery, eldest son of Colonel Eyre, C. B., Royal Artillery, to Mary Eliza, second
daughter of Joseph Goodeve, Esq., Master of the High Court, Calcutta

2 Smith -Mackenzie: On the 19th March, at Barrackpore, by Rev J Cave Browne, M.A., Captain Octavious
Ludiow Smith, Bengal Staff Corps, to Mary Harriet Mackenzie, daughter of Colonel Vincent Eyre, C.B,
Royal Artillery

Note Emily Ahmuty Monat

Burke's Genealogical and Heraldic History of Landed Gentry, Including American Families with British
Ancestry,

Burke's Peerage Limited, London 1939 p. 730

Note Col. James Monat
Burkes as above with addition p 730 Bengal Engineers

Note Major Gen Vincent Eyre 1811- K.C.S.,C.B
Burkes as above with addition  p. 730 Major-Gen. in the Army, K.C.S.l,, C.B,, Inspector-General of
Ordnance.

No doubt you have feund all above info - this Emily very infuriating - to find an actual Ahmuty and not be
able to place her in the scheme of things - since re Burkes there's an american connection maybe she was
born over there?

The Whitney Connection ?
John Eyre 1659-1685 Proud Eyre
m 1677 Margery Preston
1 John Eyre -1745 dsp
m1 1711 Rose Plunkett -1741 dsp
m2 1742 Jane Waller sis Hannah Waller/Dixie Coddington = 1 Frideswide/John Moore = 1 Alice/Our
Thomas
1 John Eyre -1743
2 Jane Eyre -1743
2 Margery Eyre bp 1690
m 1711 Lt. Col. Shuckleburgh Whitney d. 1746 at Battle of Falkir



' Z
JOHN EYRE Eyre Court Castle which he built 1623-1685 g
m Mary Bigoe
1 John Eyre of Eyre Court Proud Eyre 1659-1709
m1 1677 Margery Preston  m2 Anne Hamilton 1693 dof Wm Hamilton
1 George 1680-1710 . o~ ol
m é!;rbara Coningsby dof Thomas Earl Coningsby EXVN Y\Q\ wwlha w /\ om Te WY
2 John Eyre ‘
m1 1711 Rose Plunkett
m2 1742 Jane Waller sis Hannah Waller
m Dixie Coddington
1 Frideswide Coddington
m 1752 John Moore of Tallyallen
1 John m1 Barbara Brabazon
2 Alice Frideswide
m 1782 Thomas Ahmuty

3 Jane
m 1799 John Hewitt sof James Baron Lifford
1 Mary -1821

m 1802 Henry King Lt Gen  Kingston
1 John Wingfield 1807-
m 1831 Alicia Coote dof Chidley Coote
4 Frideswide
m 1786 Robert Southwell sof Thomas 1V Southweli

1 Rob Southwell m1 1839 Charlotte dof Rev Geo lepoer Beresford/Frances Bushe
3 Giles -1750

m 1717 Mary Cox
4 Mary
m Thomas Baldwin
1 Margery Baldwin
m1 1718 Charles Sadlier/Trench Castletown 1684-1729
m2 1738%Col Thomas Crow
5§ Elizabeth Eyre

i - ~\ N %{
m 1703 Frederick Trench of Garbally 1681-1752 Soad. -\ Chow
% 1 Richard Trench 1710-1768 x S T %\«\0 e

OS2 Nesen
m 1732 Frances Power Vo O He ORves - 4% Q.rw

1 Wililam Power Keating Trench 1E Clancarty 1741- (S o ST=N ':.»é\‘{ Qe \\"\b?
m 1762 Ann Gardiner Y o Qo‘:N\\Q“Q*\ o
1 Richard le Poer Trench 2E Clancarty 1767-1837 ¢

e 1786 Heniietta M Siapies dof John Staples of Lissan 1736-1820/m1 Ann Conolly
sis Mary Staples m Thomas Ahmuty bro Alex Staples m Jane Wilson
1 Thomas Arthur Staples Ahmuty 1 Frances Staples m TASA
John Staples of Lissan
m2 1774 Henrietta Molesworth dof 3V M
1 Grace Louisa Staples m 1807 James Butler 1M Ormonde
2 Frances Staples m Richard Ponsonby
sof Wm Brab Ponsonby 1B Imokilly
sof John Ponsonbyi/Elizabeth dof 3DD

2 Frances Trench
m 1806 Henry Staniey Monck 2V Monck  1785-1848
sof Charles Monck 1V Monck/Ann Quin dof Henry Quin MD
bro Tom S Monck m 1792 Jane* Staples dof Alexander Staples/Jane Wilson
bro Wm Staples m Eliza Monk
dof Geo P Monck/Mary dof Rob 1V Molesworth
sis Frances Staples m Thomas Arthur Staples Ahmuty

2 Ann Power Trench
m Charles Cobbe of Newbridge 1756-1798 bur Weston Friend TA
sof Thomas Cobbe m 1751 Elizabeth Beresford
bro Geo Beresford 1M Waterford m Elizabeth Monck dof isabella Bentinck

6 Emilia

m1 W Wison Rev m2 1746 John Rochfort
7 Margery m Shuckburgh Whitney -1746
8 Jane dum



9 Mystery Eyre *
m Thomas Achmuty sof Thomas Achmuty -1712
m Dorcas Towneley
1 Samuel .
m Mary King dof John King of Charlestown
2 Johnd at sea
3 Thomas m Mystery Eyre 2 dofs
4 Towneley
m 1736 Margaret French
1 Robert of Dublin
m X
1 Robert Ross Ahmuty RN
mcus 1822 Alicia Jane
2 Thomas Ahmuty 1736-1801
m1 1765 Mary Staples . 1738-1780
m2 1782 Alice Frideswide Moore 1757-1790
m3 1792 Caroline Cavendish 1741-1801
3 Arthur MD Russell Place
m Margaret Sophia Shaw
8§ Arthur MD '
m Mary Lawder dof James Lawder of Kilmore, Roscommon
1 Deborah
2 Elizabeth
3 Thomas Auchmuty-1775
m 1757 cus Judith dof Samuel Achmuty of Brianstown
1 James m Marcella dof James Lawder Kelly of Churchborough
2 Arthur MD of Kilmore House 1769-
m 1801 Emily Kelly dof James Lawder Kelly of Churchborough
1 Alicia Jane m 1822 Robert Ross Ahmuty RN
2 Judith Marcella m 1842 Horatio Nelson Lawder

2 Samuel Eyre
m1 cus Jane dof Edward Eyre m2 1696 Ann Stratford
3 Mary Eyre
m 1679 George Evans sof 1B Carbery
1 Jane Evans
m 1702 Chidley Coote Rev -1730
1 Mary Coote
m1 Guy Moore of Abbey
1 Harriet Moore Coote
m James Cavendish
sof Catherine Prittie
m2 1748 Henry Cavendish 1 Bt Waterpark
m1 1730 Ann Pyne
1 Caroline Cavendish
m1 George Quin of Quinsborough
1 Mary Quin
m 1778 Thomas Taylor 1M Headfort
m2 1792 Thomas Ahmuty

m2 William Gore
sof Wm Gore/Honora Prittie  sis Catherine Prittie
m1 1736 Richard Meade 3Bt
1 John Meade 1E Clanwilliam

4 Anne Eyre
m 1686 Richard St George MP
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EYRE
John Eyre Eyre Court 1623 1685
m Mary Bigoe dof Phillip Bigoe
1 John Eyre Eyre Court : Proud Eyre 1659 1709
ml Margery Preston 1677 dof George Preston
1 George 1680 1710
m Barbara Coningshy dof Thomas Earl Coningsby
2 John dsp 1745
ml Rose Plunkett 1711 dsp 1741
m2 Jane Waller 1742 dof Robert Waller-Allenstown/Anna Maria Hughes
sis Hannah m Dixie Coddington m2 Col Wm Congreve
3 Giles 1750
m Mary Cox 1717 dof Richard Cox Lord Chan Ire 1740
1 John baron. 1720
2 Richard 1780
m! Emilia Trench 1752 dof Col Tench - Garbally  Clancarty
m2 Anchorette Eyre 1764 dof Samuel Eyre
1 Giles 1766
2 John 1767
3 Richard 1768 1831
m Anne Gore X dof Paul Gore/Anne Leonard Arran Gore 1847
4 Elizabeth
m Fred Trench Garbally 1681 1752
1 Richard 1710 1768
m Frances Power 1732
1 Wm Power Keating_ ist E Clancarty 1741
Anne Gardinier 1762 1829
1Richard le Poer Trench 2 Earl 1767 1837
m Henrietta Marg Staples 1796 dof John Staples 1736-1820/m1 Anne Conolly 1847
m2 Henrietta Molesworth dof Richard 3V Molesworth
m2 Anne Hamilton 1693 dof Wm Hamilton m1 Mathew Lord Louth
Samuel m1 cus Jane dof Edward Eyre m2 1696 Ann Stratford. 1651 1728
Mary
m George Evans 1679 sof 1Baron Carbery 1720
1 Jane Evans 1763
m Chidley Coote 1702 Rev 1730
1 Mary Coeote
ml Guy Moore Abbey
1 Hariet Moore Coote
m James Cavendish sof Catherine Prittie/Henry 1st Bt
m2 William Gore sof Wm Gore/Honora Prittie - sisto Catherine Prittie
4 Amne m 1686 Richard St George MP dsp 1719
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